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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if Kknown) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

A This building which has been moved a few feet from its original site,
is a one story log cabin. It is constructed of hand hewn logs approx. 10
to 12 in. in diameter. (unpainted) The roof is shingle, naturdl cetorsi
The four windows, two in front and one on each side, have white trim. It
has a board floor, wainscoated ceiling, and a native stone fire place that
was added in later years.& The outside measurements are approx. 16 by 20
ft.

The cabin is located in the S.E. section of Harry Way Park. The Park
also contains a large stone monument honoring Horatio N. Ross, who dis-
covered gold in the Black Hills in 1874. Also under cover is the orginal
Sidney - Custer lawns, walk ways and shade trees and is surrounded by
a well kept hedge. A 3x4 ft. sign at Park entrance gives a brief history
of the building. (This building has ome room)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This log cabin was one of the first permanent buiidings in the
Black Hills. Built in 1875 it was used as military headquarters by
Capt. Pollock during the time that the miners and early settlers were
ordered out of the Black Hills, which at that time was Indian territoryym
It was later occupied by Dr. D. W. Flick- colorful pioneer doctor of
the area, and by Capt. Jack Crawford, the poet scout.

In the building are nearly 200 separate items of historic importance.
These include pictures and information of General George Custer -his
men and his horse Comanche. Also of other Custer pioneers such as,
Anna Tallent, first white woman in the Black Hills, Horatio Ross, the
miner with Custer's expedition who discovered gold, and Clamaity Jane.
Also mounted birds, animal, a gun collection and a rare mineral display.

The fact that is was one of the first permanent buildings in the
Black Hills makes it one of the most historic sites in the State. It
sheltered some of the most famous and colorful characters of the early
west and eventually its owner became Judge Harry Way. The man for whom
the park and museum were named and who contributed so much to the
community. Way gave the building to the city of Custer and mainly
through his efforts and foresight is it now preserved as a museum.
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"A Visit to the Black Hills of South Dakota", 1931, page 21.
"Black Hills of South Dakota", 1937, page 10.

“Custer County Chronicle", July 23, 1942.

“Custer County Chronicle", July 25, 1946.

"Black Hills Industrial Review:, #1, April,1911, page 19.
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